

CAROL OJWANG

Abbreviated CV

Carol Ojwang graduated with a Bachelor of Laws and a Bachelor of Social Legal Sciences from the University of Pune in India in 1995. She was admitted as an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya thereafter and worked for the Government of Kenya as a State Counsel until moving to South Africa in 1997.

She worked briefly as an assistant at UKZN's International Office before joining UCT's International Academic Programmes Office in October 2000. She is currently the Manager International Full Degree Students in the International Office and is responsible for overseeing a wide range of strategic initiatives related to international full degree students at UCT.

Carol is the recipient of an IEASA / GOLDEN KEY Award for Excellence in Internationalisation and has presented and co-presented several papers at past IEASA conferences. She is currently registered for a Masters in Law programme at the University of Cape Town's Faculty of Law.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Manager: International Full Degree Students, IAPO, UCT (2005 - present)
USHEPiA Programme Co-ordinator, IAPO, UCT (2000 – 2004)
International Office Assistant, UKZN International Office (1997 – 2000)
Advocate of the High Court of Kenya (1996 – present)

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2010 – 2011	Master of Laws Currently in progress at the University of Cape Town
1997	Kenya School of Law, Nairobi Advocate of the High Court of Kenya
1995	Bachelor of Laws (LLB) University of Pune, India
1993	Bachelor of Social Legal Sciences (BSL) University of Pune, India